Robert Miller OA,UL L 0-30+(2

From: Michael Robert <michaelr@rovertown.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 8:10 PM

To: foiarequests@eiu.edu

Subject: Student Records Request

Hi Robert,

Rover Enterprises, LLC, a company that offers a plethora of student discounts to college students
nationwide, would like to request the following records from Eastern lllinois University:

Records of all enrolled undergraduate students, graduate students, doctorate students, full-
time, and part-time students for the Fall 2013 academic semester(s). These records
should include:

o First name

o Last name

o School email address(s) (.edu)

o Student academic level (i.e.- Freshman, Sophomore, Junior, Senior, etc)

o College (i.e.- School of Business, etc)

o Gender

o Birth Date

o Telephone Listing (local and permanent) o Local Address (Street, City, State, Zip
Code)

- Information will not be used for commercial purposes.
o The RoverTown Student Discount Program is free to Eastern lllinois University
students and there is no option available for us to accept payment from students.

- Please email records in excel (.xIs) file format or mail a CD containing records to:

Rover Enterprises, LLC

611 Olive Street Suite #1370

St. Louis, MO 63101
Please let me know if there is any additional information or forms that you need from Rover
Enterprises, LLC to process this request. If there is a charge associated with preparing this request,
please let me know prior to fulfillment of this request.

(
| appreciate your time. Thank you for your heip! | RECEIVED

Best,
Michael

EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

sriowr babwy!



